
 
 

  

DATE:  March 7, 2023                                ACTION: 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Sr. Member Services Manager 
 
RE: 28 Day Reading – Revise Rule LM.6.19 Secure Moored Boats Required at Docks 
 
 
Background 
 
The Rules Review Committee was tasked with reviewing and recommending updates to the 
mooring requirements for boats, specifically in coves. Some coves are very small and narrow, 
making it difficult to maneuver boats into and out of the cove. Docks with multiple boats tied 
off is one example of a contributing factor to this problem. To help prevent impediment of the 
navigational waterway(s), the committee is recommending adding the below verbiage to the 
existing rule.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
None 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the 28 day reading to revise rule 
LM.6.19 as attached.  
 

 
_______________________________________ 
Amanda Moore, Sr. Member Services Manager 



Current Rule 
 
LM.6.19 Secure Moored Boats Required at Docks  
Moored boats must be properly secured to docks. Boats adrift may be impounded at Owner’s 
expense. 
 
Fine: $50.00 
 
Proposed Revision (Redlined) 
 
LM.6.19 Secure Moored Boats Required at Docks Docked Boats 
Moored boats must be properly secured to docks. All docked boats must be secured. All docked 
boats must not impede the navigational waterway of any cove. Boats adrift may be impounded 
at Owner’s expense. 
 
Fine: $50.00  $100.00 
 
Revised Rule 
 
LM.6.19 Docked Boats 
 
All docked boats must be secured. All docked boats must not impede the navigational 
waterway of any cove. Boats adrift may be impounded at Owner’s expense. 
 
Fine: $100.00 
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